



City of Cambridge

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 17, 1947.

ORDERED:-

That, on the petition of the President and Fellows of Harvard College, that they be granted permission to connect the new Lamont Library to the common sewer in the Harvard Yard, provided that they first pay into the City Treasury the usual sewer assessment amounting in this case to six hundred twelve dollars (\$612.00). And it is further

ORDERED:-

That, in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 80 of the General Laws, Tercentenary Edition, as amended by Chapter 63 of the Acts of 1933, the aforesaid assessment is hereby certified to the Board of Assessors.

City Council NOV 17 1947
 Adopted by yeas and nays Vote
 Yeas 9 Nays 0 Absent 0

Frederick H. Barker City Clerk

[illegible]

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

OFFICE OF THE ASST. BUSINESS MANAGER

LEHMAN HALL

IRVING B. PARKHURST
ASST. BUSINESS MANAGER

CAMBRIDGE 38, MASSACHUSETTS

November 12, 1947

Mr. Edgar W. Davis, City Engineer
Cambridge City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Sir:

I am enclosing check for \$612.00 in payment
of sewer assessment requested in your letter of
October 24th.

Will you please issue to the President and
Fellows of Harvard College a sewer permit for
the Lamont Library.

Very truly yours,



Irving B. Parkhurst

Enclosure



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Mr. John B. Atkinson
City Manager.

Date Nov. 13, 1947.

From Edgar W. Davis,
City Engineer.

Reference

Subject

Special sewer assessment.

In the matter of the petition of the President and Fellows of Harvard College to connect the new Lamont Library to the common sewer in "Harvard Yard", which premises have not already been assessed for sewer benefits, I recommend that said President and Fellows of Harvard College be granted permission to connect their property with the common sewer, they having already deposited in the City Treasury the usual assessment, amounting in this case to six hundred and twelve dollars (\$612.00).

I am enclosing herewith the petition signed by Irving B. Parkhurst, Asst. Business Manager of Harvard University.

Very truly,

Edgar W. Davis.
City Engineer.

Encl.
EWD:H



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
MASSACHUSETTS
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

JOHN B. ATKINSON
CITY MANAGER

November 17, 1947

To the Honorable, the City Council:

I transmit herewith a communication from
Edgar W. Davis, City Engineer, relative to petition of
the President and Fellows of Harvard College to connect the
new Lamont Library to the common sewer in Harvard Yard.

Very truly yours,


John B. Atkinson
City Manager

JBA:M

COMMUNICATION

from the City Manager trans-
mitting one from City Engineer
recommending that Harvard College
be granted permission to connect the
New Lamont Library to the
Cannon Lane in Harvard Yard.

P. L. S.
A